# 2025 SHELBY COUNTY YOUTH FAIR

Sunday, June 29th	
2:30-4:30 p.m.	4 H Building Check In
4:30-6:00 p.m.	Check in FFA Exhibits
4:30-6:00 p.m.	4H & FFA Ham Check In
Monday, June 30th	
7:30 a.m.	Poultry & Rabbits in place
8:00 a.m.	Clover Kid Small Animal Show
8:30 a.m.	Poultry Show Rabbit Show Rabbit Show immediately following Poultry Show
4:00 p.m.	Cattle in place (Cattle must be weighed by 5:00 p.m.)
6:00 p.m.	Bucket Calf Show followed by Jr. Cattle Show
Tuesday, July 1	
1:00 p.m.	Goats in place
2:00 p.m.	Goat Show
4:00 p.m.	Sheep in place
5:00 p.m.	Sheep Show
Wednesday, July 2	
8:00-9:00 a.m.	Market Hogs in place
10:00 a.m.	Junior Market Hog Show
7:00 p.m.	Market Livestock Sale
7:00 p.m.	4-H & FFA Exhibits Released

# **Table of Contents**

Notable Changes	3
Reciprocating Fairs Notice	3
Youth Fair Board Committee	4
Junior Achievement Show - General Rules	5
Pre-registration Links	6
4-H Project List	7
4-H Building Exhibit Rules	7
FFA Farm Mechanics Exhibit	11
Open Pee Wee Show	13
Animal Health Requirements For Exhibition	15
Ownership of Animals	18
Rate of Gain Award Guidelines	
Livestock Sale Rules	18
2024 Shelby County Youth Fair Buyers	19
Country Cured Hams	20
Sheep Show	21
Goat Show	22
Bucket Calf Show	23
Beef Show	24
Swine Show	25
Rabbit Show	26
Poultry Show	27
Clover Kid Small Animal Show.	28

## **Notable Changes**

- Health Requirements page 14
  - o CVI also now required for beef & swine
  - Proper identification required for beef & swine (ex: 840 tag)
- Pre-Registration required page 6
  - Online pre-entry for all livestock exhibitors will be \$0 entered by Friday, June 27th at noon. All livestock entries after that will be \$25 a head.
- Market Lambs 94 (ewes or wethers born after Sept. 1, 2024). page 20
- All Shelby County Youth Fair Livestock Exhibitors will need to be SMQA approved by June 1 page 6
- 4-H Members must be in good standing with their club to be eligible to exhibit. (attend 6 club meetings, or attend 5 club meetings and attend an approved county wide (or above) 4-H event to take the place of the sixth meeting and meet other club & 4-H Council requirements)-page 5

## **Reciprocating Fairs Notice**

- 1. The Shelby County Fair will be a reciprocating fair for 4 H/FFA shows. This policy means Shelby County Fair shows are open to those counties that have equally reciprocating 4 H/FFA shows. For a county to be considered reciprocating, Shelby County youth exhibitors are treated the same as in county exhibitors when dealing with ribbons, premiums, trophies and entry fees. This policy also states that if a mistake is made in participation of an exhibitor from a non-reciprocating county then that exhibitor will forfeit all stall fees, awards, and premiums.
- 2. Online pre-entry for all livestock exhibitors will be \$0 entered by Friday, June 27th at noon. All livestock entries after that will be \$25 a head.
- 3. An exhibitor's county is determined by 4H Club or FFA Chapter membership county. If the member participates in a county fair livestock sale, that county shall be determined as their home county.
- 4. The following list provides shows that are pre-approved as reciprocating. If you feel you are from a county that you believe is reciprocating and is not listed, you may contact the Shelby County Youth Fair Board by June 20<sup>th</sup> and provide a copy of your fair book for review and determination of eligibility to show.

#### **Pre-Approved Reciprocating Shows**

- Audrain County Fair
- Chariton County Fair
- Monroe County Fair

- Lincoln County Fair
- Sullivan County Fair
- Randolph County Fair

#### Counties NOT Considered to have Reciprocating 4H/FFA Jr Shows

- Adair County Fair
- Boone County Fair
- Clark County Fair
- Knox County Fair
- Lewis County Fair
- Linn County Fair
- Macon County Fair

- Marion County Fair
- Monroe City FFA Show
- Pike County Fair
- Putnam County Fair
- Ralls County Fair
- Schuyler County Fair
- Scotland County Fair

# **Youth Fair Board Committee**

Youth Fair Board:						
Harold Eckler, President						
Kaytlyn Mefford, Vice Pre	sident					
Jenny Bradley, Treasurer						
Pat Greenwell, Secretary						
Members:						
Barbie Parrish	Blake Conrad					
Matt Beach	Kyle Eckler					
Heather Christine	Scot Shively					
Matt McWilliams	Andrey Totten					
Tim Davis	Mitch Schmidt					
Robert Hambelton	Daniel Ballard					
Livestock Superintenden	ts:					
Goat Superintendent -	Mitch Schmidt					
Sheep Superintendent -	Kyle Eckler					
Beef Superintendent -	Mitch Schmidt					
Ham Superintendent -	Pat Greenwell					
Swine Superintendent -	Matt Beach Assistant - Scot Shively					
Poultry Superintendent	- Barbie Parrish					
Rabbit Superintendent	- Barbie Parrish					
Gina Pollard - YPA						
Brenda Schreck -	Livestock Specialist					

# **Junior Achievement Show - General Rules**

- 1. 4-H Members must be in good standing with their club to be eligible to exhibit. (attend 6 club meetings, or attend 5 club meetings and attend an approved county wide (or above) 4-H event to take the place of the sixth meeting and meet other club & 4-H Council requirements). Any exhibit or exhibitor that does not meet exhibition guidelines or requirements may be decreased in ribbon rating or disqualified completely, at the discretion of the judge or superintendents.
- 2. Judges will award blue, red, and white ribbons according to merit of the exhibit. NO ribbon will be awarded to any exhibit that the judge considers to be unworthy of a ribbon.
- 3. Exhibitors will be paid premium money on no more than six (6) entries in a class. Total premium money divided by total points will give money value of each point. Point value shall not exceed 40 cents.
- 4. FFA membership eligibility should include enrollment in current FFA program or Junior High Ag program, which is in accordance with state FFA guidelines.
- 5. Every precaution shall be taken to protect exhibits, but neither the Fair Board nor the Youth Department will be responsible for any losses or damage to the exhibits.
- 6. Fair Exhibits will be released Wednesday July 2 at 7:00 p.m. Any items removed before placings/ribbons have been recorded will forfeit premiums. Placings/ribbons will be recorded during the buyer dinner.
- 7. Open to members of Shelby County 4-H Club or FFA member at North or South Shelby Schools. Clover Kids will be allowed to exhibit or show project work. They will receive one-dollar (\$1.00) premium money and will receive participation ribbons. They will not compete with 4-H members 8-19. They will not be allowed to sell livestock at sale. All Clover Kid members will exhibit in classes 0001. Rules for Clover Kid Animals see page 40.
- 8. If a member is unable to attend and show their inside exhibits, they must fill out an Absentee Interview Judging Form on the project and have the report attached to the project. In case of absenteeism they are not eligible for the State Fair. Forms are at the Extension Office.
- 9. If someone fails to do a written report, that individual will receive no premium or ribbon

# **Pre-registration Links**

- All Shelby County Youth Fair Livestock Exhibitors will need to be SMQA approved by June 1
- Online pre-entry for all livestock exhibitors will be \$0 entered by Friday, June 27th at noon. All livestock entries after that will be \$25 a head.

The following MUST be pre-registered by noon on Thursday, June 29th

• Clover Kid Small Animal Show - https://forms.gle/QTyHM2JNy79z7Bts8

All Livestock Exhibitors MUST be pre-registered by noon on Friday, June 27

- Beef <a href="https://forms.gle/2mKhkZqrCL4YFJ3r9">https://forms.gle/2mKhkZqrCL4YFJ3r9</a>
- Sheep <a href="https://forms.gle/QDL5eyFmyJZRn9Lg9">https://forms.gle/QDL5eyFmyJZRn9Lg9</a>
- Swine <a href="https://forms.gle/bio81LY6jY57Zfq58">https://forms.gle/bio81LY6jY57Zfq58</a>
- Goats https://forms.gle/eAc3pRbpLRofwnBi9
- Rabbits <a href="https://forms.gle/fu81y2dRPqw9epc9A">https://forms.gle/fu81y2dRPqw9epc9A</a>
- Poultry <a href="https://forms.gle/cdz6i2DafdNbawvf9">https://forms.gle/cdz6i2DafdNbawvf9</a>

Exhibits will be released on Wednesday, July 2, at 7:00 p.m.

• PLEASE MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR SOMEONE TO PICK EXHIBITS UP.

4-H Club Entry Judging: Sunday, June 29th 2:30-4:30 pm

Exhibit Entry: Sunday, June 29th

Clubs should check in exhibits according to this schedule:

4:30 - 6:00 p.m. Ham Check in

4:30 – 6:00 p.m. North Shelby FFA & South Shelby FFA

All judging will be done by self-evaluation. Only judges, workers and members checking exhibits in are permitted in the 4-H building. Other family members will wait in designated waiting areas until judging is complete.

The learning experience of a boy or girl is greatly enhanced with the opportunity to self-evaluate. The term self-evaluation means that the member and the judge have the opportunity to go over the article to be evaluated. Members should be prepared to explain to the judge methods used and why they were selected, reason for choosing the article, how or where it will be used, problems encountered and satisfaction gained. Together the member and the judge determine what ribbon the article should receive. This procedure gives the members a greater sense of personal involvement than does the judging of exhibits by an adult.

## **4-H Project List**

Please consult the 2024-2025 4-H Clover Catalog for project numbers and listings. Pages 18-40.

• <a href="https://extension.missouri.edu/programs/missouri-4-h/resources/clover-catalog">https://extension.missouri.edu/programs/missouri-4-h/resources/clover-catalog</a>

#### **4-H Building Exhibit Rules**

- 1. Entries will be accepted from Shelby County 4-H members only.
- 2. All exhibits must represent work accomplished by the member during the current program year and be owned by the exhibitor. Exhibits must be part of a 4-H project and not made as part of the requirements for a school project or other youth organization. Items made by 4-H members should reflect the skills they have learned in their 4-H project, the needs and interests of the 4-H'er, and quality workmanship.
- 3. All members must be enrolled in the project in which they exhibit by March 1 and have attend 6 club meetings, or attend 5 club meetings and attend an approved county wide (or above) 4-H event to take the place of the sixth meeting and meet other club & 4-H Council requirements.
- 4. Clover Kids are non-competitive. They may display up to three items in the building at the fair. Items will be discussed, but not judged. Clover Kids will receive a green participation ribbon and the experience of conference judging.
- 5. Pre-entry forms are required for all 4-H members planning to enter items into the exhibit hall by Monday, June 17 Items may be scratched without penalty, but only items indicated on the pre-entry form are eligible for exhibition.
- 6. 4-H members may exhibit only in classes in which they are enrolled in projects for the current 4-H year. Items showcased must be made in the current year and must be the work of the 4-H member submitting the item. Each member is limited to three items per class at the county fair.
- 7. All items will be self-evaluated by the 4-H member. In case of illness, work, or vacation a leader may enter a member's item and they will be judged. A written explanation of how it was made, what was learned in the project and what could be improved must accompany the exhibit.
- 8. ONLY 4-H members and designated adult helpers will be allowed to assist in bringing items into the 4-H Center building during conference judging. Parents, leaders, and other family members will not be allowed to be in the building during judging.
- 9. Exhibit tags should be attached to each item and correctly filled out before coming to the fair and entering the building. Exhibit tags are available from your club leader or the Extension Office.
- 10. All entries will be judged using the Danish system of Blue, Red, or White ribbons. Blue ribbon items only are eligible for State Fair consideration.
- 11. A judge's decision is final.

- 12. All exhibits may be any item made, unless stated otherwise. Check specific projects for exhibit guidelines.
- 13. The 4-H member may display any item made in that project. This includes notebooks, file cards, photo displays, posters, or educational displays. Be sure to mark the exhibit tab with Project number and description. Size restrictions may apply. See additional information in Rule # 15.
- 14. Any exhibits using batteries such as circuit boards or robots should not connect the wires to the battery rather the wires should be taped behind the battery. Another option is to not attach a battery but indicate "battery goes here." This is to prevent potential fire hazards.
- 15. Due to display space and number of exhibits allowed at the Missouri State Fair in certain project areas, dimension criteria is specified and must be adhered to for projects selected to be exhibited at the Missouri State Fair. If a project is selected as a "state fair item" and fails to meet the following criteria, the project will need to be corrected to comply or will not be eligible to be exhibited at the Missouri State Fair. Failure to comply with the state fair criteria, will not disqualify a project from judging or being awarded a ribbon or premium at the Shelby County Fair.
  - o Poster No larger than 14" x 22", flat.
  - Photo Display
    - Photos must be mounted on an 8" x 10" solid mounting surface.
    - The mounting surface should be mat board, in a color of the photographer's choice.
    - Photographs must be 8" x 10" or smaller
    - The mounted photo should be place in a clear plastic 8 1/4 x 10 1/2 inch sleeve. Sleeves are intended to protect these special exhibits from handling, dust and humidity.
    - PLEASE NOTE:
      - "Solid" requires that there are no cutouts or other holes in the mat board, either around or behind the photo.
      - Mount photos on the smoothest side of the mat board, using an adhesive designed for permanent mounting of photographs.
      - Digital Considerations
        - Techniques that can be performed in-camera, in a photo editing software program, or in a film darkroom are permissible. The line is drawn between "enhancing" and "altering" a photo
          - Altering (editing to change the contents of a photo) is not permitted for exhibits. Examples include adding a sunset or object, removing someone from the shot, airbrushing to cover a bad complexion, etc.
          - Enhancing (editing to enhance the existing qualities of a photo) is permitted. Examples include cropping, dodging, burning, brightness/contrast adjustment and red eye reduction
  - Educational Display Must not exceed 12 inches in height, 12 inches in depth (front to back) and 12 inches in width. Can include three-dimensional items and

must stand-alone. (Posters with items taped to them do not qualify as an educational display. Science fair display boards are too large.)

- Entomology or Geology Display Boxes Box must be no more than 18" long x 24" wide and 3 1/2" deep to fit in display racks. All boxes must have a clear display lid; not open boxes allowed. The insects or rocks should be named, labeled and mounted so the boxes can be displayed horizontally. Securely fasten display cover with tape or screws. If a member's collection is displayed in more than one box, the member may send one box for display.
- Scrapbooking Exhibits should be only 1 page 1 side representative of the complete scrapbook.
  - Size not to exceed 12" x 12".
  - All pages should be in a clear protective sleeve or clear zipper bag.
  - Do not frame.
- Working Models These exhibits should show how things actually work (cutaway-sections of motors or computers) or can be used to help people identify parts such as parts of a motor or computer. Many times these exhibits are considered "hands-on" and can be handled by visitors. Working models should require floor space no larger than 24"x 24".
- Obecorated Cakes The use of forms or pans is recommended. Cakes should not exceed 13" in height or at the base. Cake boards should not exceed 1" margin on each side of cake pan or form and is considered in the 13" base requirement. Cake boards should be sturdy, especially if using a cake pan. The use of Styrofoam forms is recommended. Must only use Royal Icing, Rolled Fondant or commercial product that will harden and preserve the decorated cake. (No real cakes, Butter crème icing or tube/gel icing displays containing these items will be considered ineligible and will be rejected.) Adding Tylose powder to fondant will help it hold it shape in humidity. Cakes with candy decorations are allowed; however, avoid using candy that melts (e.g. M & M's, candy Canes, etc.)
- Notebooks: Youth should select 1 page that represents their notebook. The page should be in a plastic sleeve to protect it while on display.
- 16. Shooting Sports exhibits should contain no live ammunition and arrow points should be removed.
- 17. A member is limited to TWO items to the State Fair.
- 18. For the Missouri State Fair Perishable items such as food, vegetables, crops and home grounds items will not be returned after the Fair. Edible vegetables will be donated to a charitable organization. These items are displayed in group settings not as individual projects.
- 19. For Missouri State Fair Photographs of items too large or fragile: This category is restricted to: large items such as welding project or large woodworking items like furniture; fragile items such as delicate ceramic work. It is not intended as a substitute category for bringing or mailing projects. All pictures of projects should not exceed 4 x 6 inches, should not be mounted on anything, and should not have multiple pictures.

Counties should send pictures individually rather than making a poster board of all the pictures. The tag should be attached. Indicate on the voucher that this is a project too large or fragile to come and what the project is.

- 20. For Missouri State Fair No outdoor exhibit space is available. Please contact the State 4-H Office at 573-882-1441 for approval of large over-sized exhibits. Determination of items to be showcased will be left to the discretion of the 4-H Building Superintendent based on available space, prior approval and the safety of fair-goers. Submitting photographs of these items is encouraged.
- 21. Exhibits advancing to the Missouri State Fair must be marked with provided tags and packed to transport. Exhibitors need to indicate to the appropriate person, which if any projects they will be sending to state, so alternates can be contacted if needed.
- 22. For Missouri State Fair All items must have a Missouri State Fair tag securely fastened to the item in a place that is visible to fair-goers. A second identification label is required on all items, except perishable items such as food, vegetables or crops. This label should give name and county of the 4-H member, and be placed in an inconspicuous spot. When an item includes more than one piece, each piece must be labeled with name and county. (Examples: jacket and skirt; rocket and rocket launcher; ceramic tea set; mittens, etc., should have an identifying label on each piece.) Textile items (clothing, knitting, visual arts, etc.) should have a cloth label sewn or safety-pinned into the item as a second label. Please remove all county or regional ribbons.
- 23. For Missouri State Fair Hams and bacons will be dually enrolled in the Youth Class of the Country Ham and Bacon Class and may become eligible for sale if selected as Champion. The 4-H member is required to complete all Open Division entry forms which should accompany the project at check-in and pay the entry fee and processing fee which is required in the Agriculture Building. Only 4-H hams and bacons should be checked in and out of the 4-H Building.

THE SHELBY COUNTY YOUTH FAIR IS NOT BE RESPONSIBLE TO ANY PERSON, INDIVIDUAL, CORPORATION OR ASSOCIATION FOR ANY LOSS BY FIRE, THEFT, DAMAGE, PERSONAL INJURY SUSTAINED BY ANYONE, THROUGH THE NEGLIGENCE OF ANY PERSON OR GROUP OF PERSONS OR EXHIBITORS

#### WHAT ARE THE RIBBON COLORS ALL ABOUT?

Most people believe that judging starts at the blue ribbon and goes down. Not true. Judging begins at the <u>red ribbon</u> meaning the exhibit met the minimum requirements, shows an honest effort, but has some room for improvement.

A <u>blue ribbon</u> means the exhibit has exceeded the minimum standards and may have some small flaws where improvement may be made.

A <u>white ribbon</u> is probably the most misunderstood. A white ribbon does not indicate inferior work; it means the exhibit does not meet minimum standards. Many 4-H'ers have said that the

white ribbons they received were the "spark" that got them started learning and led to blue ribbons later.

If you learned something, you are a winner no matter what the ribbon color!

#### **FFA Farm Mechanics Exhibit**

Entries must be in place by 4:30 p.m. Sunday, June 29, 2024 and must be picked up on Wednesday, July 2 at 7:00 P.M. Entries will be judged on the basis of workmanship, design, safety and appearance.

Each exhibitor is limited to six entries per class, except horticulture where 6 entries are allowed. Articles must be painted or properly treated and must be cleaned and in presentable condition even though they may have been used.

The points assigned to projects are based upon the amount and difficulty of the work involved and the cost of materials. The points given are for average projects and may be adjusted up or down when a project is unusual in size and difficulty, and it appears necessary in order to keep the points in balance.

Class				Point Valu		
FFA	1	Utility Trailer	30	20	10	
FFA	2	Bale Trailer	60	40	20	
FFA	3	Livestock Trailer	75	50	25	
FFA	4	2 axle trailer	45	30	15	
FFA	5	Deer Stand	9	6	3	
FFA	6	Wagon	45	30	15	
FFA	7	Scraper blade	45	30	15	
FFA	8	Big bale carrier	30	20	10	
FFA	9	Barrel feed trough	9	6	3	
FFA	10	Post Puller	6	4	2	
FFA	11	Log splitter	24	16	8	
FFA	12	Hay feeder	30	20	10	
FFA	13	Feed bunk (wood)	24	16	8	
FFA	14	Sheep trough (wood)	9	6	3	

FFA	15	Picnic table (wood)	12	8	4
FFA	16	Lawn Swing with frame	12	8	4
FFA	17	Welding table	9	6	3
FFA	18	Sawhorse (pair)wood or metal	6	4	2
FFA	19	Jackstand (pair)	6	4	2
FFA	20	Car ramp (pair)	6	4	2
FFA	21	Engine stand	9	6	3
FFA	22	Gate	9	6	3
FFA	23	Miscellaneous	Assigned		
FFA	24	Scrapbook	12	8	4

# **CROPS**

Plants (small grain, legume, grass, soybeans) 3" bundle

Grains (small grain, soybeans) 1 gallon container Corn - 6 ears/1 stalk Hay- 6" slab Point Value Class **FFA** 25 Corn production 6 4 2 4 Soybean production **FFA** 26 6 2 FFA 27 6 2 Small Grain ( break out wheat, oats, milo) 4 Legumes & Grasses 6 4 **FFA** 28 2 29 2 FFA Legume Hay 4 6 6 4 30 2 Grass Hay **FFA** 

# **HORTICULTURE**

Class				Point Value		
FFA	31	Bedding Plants (at least 6 plants)	6	4	2	
FFA	32	Vegetables (Any home grown item - use 4-H guidelines)	3	2	1	
FFA	33	Flowering Pots (1 to 3 plants in 6" pots or hanging baskets)	6	4	2	
FFA	34	Foliage Plants	6	4	2	

		(1 to 3 plants arranged in 6" pots or hanging baskets)			
FFA	35	Flower Arrangement	6	4	2

## **ELECTRICITY**

Class			Point Valu		
FFA	36	Projects made using electrical materials	6	4	2

# **SMALL ENGINES**

Class			<u>Poi</u>	ıt Va	<i>l</i> alue	
FFA	37	Any engines overhauled, rebuilt & repainted	6	4	2	

## **METAL**

Class			<u>Poi</u>	Point Value			
FFA	38	Pot Hanger	3	2	1		

## **WOODWORKING**

Class			Point Value		
FFA	39	Bird House	3	2	1
FFA	40	Flower Box	6	4	2
FFA	41	Tin Picture Frame	3	2	1
FFA	42	Wishing Well	9	6	3
FFA	43	Wood Bench	6	4	2
FFA	44	Wood Shelf	6	4	2

# **Open Pee Wee Show**

- Age 7 and under can show in the Pee Wee Show.
- Will be held before the regular show for each of the following species:
- Cattle, Bucket Calf, Swine, Sheep, Goats, Rabbits and Poultry.

- No premiums paid.This is not a part of the Missouri 4-H program.

## **Animal Health Requirements For Exhibition**

The following is a SUMMARY, and not a reprint of 2 CSR 20-2.040 Animal Health Requirements for exhibition regulations. Rules subject to revision by the Missouri State Veterinarian at any time. Contact the Missouri State Veterinarian's office at (573) 751-4359 for clarification on the following:

## **General Requirements**

- 1. The Certificate of Veterinary Inspection is valid for thirty (30) days from the date of inspection.
- 2. Animals with active lesions of ringworm with resulting loss of hair, or warts easily visible without close examination will not be permitted to exhibit and shall be subject to isolation or expulsion depending upon the nature and seriousness of the disease.
- 3. Sales scheduled in association with exhibitions must employ an accredited veterinarian to examine animals and process a Certificate of Veterinary Inspection for change of ownership when required.
- 4. The following are valid forms of official ID:
  - a. Cattle: 840 RFID/EID tags, or a registration tattoo if purebred and with proof of registration accompanying the animal.
  - b. Swine: 840 RFID/EID tags, 8 or 9 character NUES tags, ear notch or a registration tattoo if purebred and with proof of registration accompanying the animal.

#### **Specific Requirements for Cattle**

- 1. Intrastate (cattle in Missouri moving within Missouri for exhibition only).
  - a. A CVI is required.
  - b. All animals must be individually identified by an official ear tag as defined by official identification, or registration tattoo, or any other means approved by the state veterinarian, be individually listed on a CVI, and be free of clinical signs of infectious or contagious disease.
  - c. Brucellosis—no test is required.
  - d. Tuberculosis—no test is required.
- 2. Interstate (cattle from another state entering Missouri for exhibition only).
  - a. A CVI is required.
  - b. All animals must be individually identified by an official ear tag as defined by official identification, or registration tattoo, or any other means approved by the state veterinarian, be individually listed on a CVI, and be free of clinical signs of infectious or contagious disease.
  - c. Brucellosis.
    - i. Cattle from brucellosis-free states. No brucellosis test or entry permit is required.
    - ii. Cattle from brucellosis Class A states.
      - 1. Test-eligible animals include all sexually intact animals eighteen (18) months of age and over.
      - 2. All test-eligible cattle must be tested and negative within thirty (30) days prior to entry except—
      - 3. Cattle from a certified brucellosis-free herd. The certified herd number and the date of the last test must be listed on the CVI.
      - Steers. No brucellosis test required but must be individually identified and listed on a CVI.
      - 5. Rodeo bulls from a Class A state must have a negative brucellosis test within twelve (12) months prior to exhibition.

#### d. Tuberculosis

- i. Beef cattle—All classes of beef cattle (including exotic bovids and bison), two (2) months of age and older, entering Missouri for exhibition must meet the following requirements:
- ii. All classes of beef cattle entering Missouri for exhibition from a state having a tuberculosis free status may enter without additional testing requirements or entry permit;
- iii. All classes of beef cattle, six (6) months of age and older, entering Missouri for exhibition from a state having a tuberculosis status less than free must meet the following requirements:
  - 1. Must obtain an entry permit;
  - 2. Must have a negative tuberculosis test within sixty (60) days of shipment, test date must be listed on the CVI; or
  - Move from an accredited tuberculosis-free herd (herd test date must be listed on the CVI); or
  - 4. Move directly from a herd of origin that has had one (1) complete negative herd test within one (1) year (date of test must be listed on the CVI).

## **Specific Requirements for Swine**

1. Intrastate (swine in Missouri moving within Missouri for exhibition only)

- a. A CVI is required.
- b. All swine must be individually identified by official ear tag as defined by official identification, or ear notch, tattoo, or any other means of permanent identification approved by the state veterinarian, be individually listed on a CVI, and be free of clinical signs of infectious or contagious disease.
- c. Brucellosis. No test is required.
- d. Pseudorabies. No test is required.
- 2. Interstate (swine from another state entering Missouri for exhibition only).
  - a. A CVI is required.
  - b. All swine must be individually identified by official ear tag as defined by official identification, or ear notch, tattoo, or any other means of permanent identification approved by the state veterinarian, be individually listed on a CVI, and be free of clinical signs of infectious or contagious disease.
  - c. An entry permit is required.
  - d. Brucellosis.
    - i. Swine originating from brucellosis-free states may exhibit without a brucellosis test.
    - ii. Swine originating from a state having a brucellosis status less than free must be tested negative within sixty (60) days prior to exhibition except—
      - 1. Breeding swine from a validated brucellosis-free herd. The validated herd number and date of last validating test must be listed on the CVI.
  - e. Pseudorabies.
    - i. Swine originating from a state classified as Stage V in the National Pseudorabies (PRV) Eradication Plan may exhibit without a pseudorabies test.
    - ii. All other swine must be tested negative within sixty (60) days prior to exhibition except—
      - 1. Swine from a qualified pseudorabies-free herd. The qualified herd number and date of the last qualifying test.

#### **Specific Requirements for Sheep**

- 1. Intrastate (Missouri origin sheep, including exotic sheep and antelope, moving for exhibition).
  - a. All sheep (including exotic sheep and antelope), regardless of age or sex, must be free of clinical signs of an infectious or contagious disease.
  - b. All sheep (including exotic sheep and antelope), regardless of age or sex, must be individually identified by an official scrapie identification as defined by official identification, or any other means of permanent identification approved by the state veterinarian identifying them to the flock of origin and <u>be listed on a CVI</u>.
  - c. No tests are required.
  - d. Scabies.
    - i. Sheep from a scabies quarantined area must be dipped or treated by an officially approved method within ten (10) days prior to exhibition.
- 2. Interstate (Sheep, including exotic sheep and antelope, entering Missouri for exhibition only).
  - a. All sheep (including exotic sheep and antelope), regardless of age or sex, must be free of clinical signs of an infectious or contagious disease.
  - b. All sheep (including exotic sheep and antelope), regardless of age or sex, must be individually identified by an official scrapie identification as defined by official identification or any other means of permanent identification approved by the state veterinarian identifying them to the flock of origin and be listed on a CVI.
  - c. All rams six (6) months of age and older must have a negative Brucella ovis test within thirty (30) days of shipment (test date, results, and name of approved laboratory must be listed on the CVI), or
    - i. Move from a certified Brucella ovis free flock (must be accompanied by the certificate number and date of last test).
  - d. Scabies.
    - i. Sheep (including exotic sheep and antelope) from a scabies quarantined area must be dipped or treated by an officially approved method within ten (10) days prior to exhibition.
    - ii. A permit number must be obtained and recorded on a CVI if the sheep (including exotic sheep and antelope) are from a scabies quarantined area.

#### **Specific Requirements for Goats**

- 1. Intrastate and Interstate (goats in Missouri moving within Missouri for exhibition only, and goats from another state entering Missouri for exhibition only).
  - a. <u>A Certificate of Veterinary Inspection is required</u>.
  - b. All goats, regardless of age or gender, must be individually identified by an official scrapie ear tag or any other means of permanent identification approved by the state veterinarian and listed on a Certificate of Veterinary Inspection.
  - c. All goats must be free of clinical signs of an infectious or contagious disease.

d. No tests required.

#### **Specific Requirements for Poultry**

- 1. Intrastate (poultry in Missouri moving within Missouri for exhibition only)
  - a. No Certificate of Veterinary Inspection is required.
  - b. All poultry and waterfowl to be exhibited must be free of clinical signs of any infectious or contagious disease.
  - c. Pullorum-Typhoid test. All poultry (except Missouri origin waterfowl) exhibited shall be tested negative for pullorum-typhoid within ninety (90) days prior to exhibition, or originate from a flock approved by the National Poultry Improvement Plan (NPIP), or an equivalent program, which has been tested within the past twelve (12) months with no change of ownership. This information shall be documented on a VS Form 9-2 (see 2 CSR 30-8.020) or simi- lar certificate which shall accompany the poultry to the exhibition and shall be made available on request.
- 2. Interstate (poultry entering Missouri for exhibition only)
  - a. A Certificate of Veterinary Inspection, VS Form 9-2 or similar certificate is required.
  - b. An entry permit is required.
  - c. All poultry and waterfowl to be exhibited must be free of clinical signs of any infectious or contagious disease.
  - d. Pullorum-typhoid test. All poultry exhibited shall be tested negative for pullorum-typhoid within ninety (90) days prior to exhibition or originate from a flock approved by the National Poultry Improvement Plan (NPIP) or an equivalent program in which the flock has been tested within the past twelve (12) months with no change of ownership. This information shall be documented on a Certificate of Veterinary Inspection, a VS Form 9-2 (see 2 CSR 30-8.020) or similar certificate which shall accompany the poultry to exhibition and shall be made available on request.
- 3. Requirements for Sponsoring Exhibitions for Poultry.
  - a. An official representing the person or organization sponsoring the exhibition shall notify the state veterinarian no later than thirty (30) days prior to the exhibition giving the names, place, inclusive dates and times of event.
  - b. Record Keeping. The sponsor of the exhibition shall compile a list of all poultry present at the exhibition. The list shall contain the name and address of each owner, the number, species, breed, variety, type, sex, and pullorum-typhoid status of all poultry present. A copy of this list shall be retained by the sponsor of the exhibition for at least twelve (12) months and shall be made available upon request to a representative of the department.
  - c. Inspection. Poultry must be free of clinical signs of an infectious or contagious disease. Any poultry showing signs of infectious or contagious disease at an exhibition may be excused by the official inspecting veterinarian or department representative.

#### **Specific Requirements for Dogs and Cats**

- 1. Intrastate (Missouri origin dogs and cats moving for exhibition).
  - a. Dogs and cats must be free of clinical signs of any infectious or contagious disease.
  - b. No Certificate of Veterinary Inspection is required.
  - c. Dogs and cats, four (4) months of age and older, must be vaccinated for rabies by one (1) of the methods and within the time period published in the March 1, 2016 edition of the Compendium of Animal Rabies Vaccines by the National Association of State Public Health Veterinarians, Inc.
- 2. Interstate (dogs and cats entering Missouri for exhibition only).
  - a. Dogs and cats must be free of clinical signs of infectious or contagious disease.
  - b. A Certificate of Veterinary Inspection is required.
  - c. No entry permit is required.
  - d. All dogs and cats, four (4) months of age and older, must be vaccinated for rabies by one (1) of the methods and within the time period published in the March 1, 2016 edition of the Compendium of Animal Rabies Vaccines by the National Association of State Public Health Veterinarians, Inc.

## **Ownership of Animals**

Exhibitors must have had proper ownership of the following species with an ear notch (required for swine) or ear tag to be turned ownership papers turned in to the Extension Office for identification purposes, by the following dates:

- Swine by April 5, 2025
- Steers/Market Heifers by Feb 17, 2025
- Market Lambs by May 3, 2025
- Bucket Calf by June 1, 2025
- Dogs by April 1, 2025

- Market Goats by May 3, 2025
- Other breeding Livestock by July 1, 2025
- Cats by May 15, 2025
- Rabbits & Poultry by June 1, 2025
- There should be no co-owned livestock, except with immediate family members.

## **Rate of Gain Award Guidelines**

- Steers
  - o Blue 3lbs. & above
  - o Red 2.25 2.99
  - White below 2.25
- Swine
  - o Blue 1.75 & above
  - o Red 1.5 1.74
  - White below 1.5

- Goat
  - Blue .50 & above
  - o Red .25 .49
  - White below .24
- Sheep
  - Blue .75 & above
  - o Red .5 .74
  - White below .5

## **Livestock Sale Rules**

- 1. An exhibitor must be present to show and sell.
- 2. An exhibitor must be a Shelby County 4-H or FFA member, in good standing to show and sale.
- 3. No cryptorchid will be allowed to show or sell for market lambs, goats, steers, or market hogs.
- 4. White ribbon hams will not be sold.
- 5. Each 4-H/FFA exhibitor is allowed to sell only one specie or ham at the 4-H/FFA sale.
- 6. Steers, goats and sheep will sell in the sale by order of Grand Champion, Reserve Champion, and then placing in the class. Swine will sell in the sale by Grand Champion, Reserve Champion and then by draw of order.
- 7. Sell all animal species and hams per item, Premium Only.
- 8. Hams will be sold in placing order. In case of a tie, the names will be randomly drawn.
- 9. Entries in the following classes are eligible to enter the sale:
  - o Country Cured Hams
  - o Market Lamb Class 94
  - Market Goat Class 95
  - o Market Steer/Heifer Class 278

- o Market Hog Class 180
- Rabbit Meat Pen of 3 Class 186
- Poultry Pen of 3 Fryers Class 456
- 10. All livestock sellers will have \$2.00 taken off their livestock check to cover the thank you ad for the local newspapers.

# Sale Order

Rabbits, Poultry, Sheep, Goats, Cattle, Hogs, & Hams

Selling all Grand & Reserve Champion of each species first. After all Champions are sold the sale will proceed with the rest of each species.

# We would like to thank the following people & businesses who purchased livestock or hams at the

#### **2024 Shelby County Youth Fair Buyers**

Barry's Elevator Mike & Barb Buckman
Billie Bob Wilt Mississippi Marketplace

Bossville Wholesales Missouri Real Estate Aaron & Missy Kendrick

Branches Salon New Cambria Livestock Auction
Brant & Leah Snider Northeast Veterinary Service, Inc

Brian Douglass Seed Sales Novinger Farms

C-Com, Inc Otto Farms

Chinn Feed Mill Peoples Land Company

Chinn Hog Farm Phill & Lisa Conrad

Clear Creek Paws & Claws POET Bioprocessing - Laddonia

Community State Bank Red Barn Veterinary Services

Deb Mayes, DVM Ricketts Farm Service

Dodd Welding Schwada Builders, Inc

Ensor Brothers Scott Utterback

Exchange Bank of Northeast Missouri Sellenriek Construction

Farmers Mutual of Shelby Co Sharpe For Rep

Four R-D Simpson Building Supply

Fred Brengle Sixth Gen Ag

Gale & Pat Buckman

Gill Farms

SN Partners - Macon

SN Partners - Palmyra

Greening Eagan Hayes Funeral Home

Strayhorn Construction

Hammond Trucking LLC

Tim Eubank Agency

Heartland Community Church Times Remembered Inspired by Julie, LLC

Jeff & Katie Barton Tom Gill
Jesse Kuntz TPNB

Jim & Diane Chinn

Tyler & Shannon Otto

Joe & Tammy Snider

United State Bank

Joe's Plumbing West Landscaping

JW Plumbing & Excavation Wilt Angus Farm

#### **Country Cured Hams**

Sunday, June 29th Hams will be released on Wednesday, July 2nd after the sale.

### Superintendent - Pat Greenwell

- 1. Exhibitors in the Country Cured Ham project MUST BE PRESENT to Check in and weigh their hams.
- 2. Only first time Ham members must have attended one of the two Ham Workshop to be able to sell in the Livestock sale
- 3. Hams will be divided into 3 classes, class breaks will be determined the day of the show.
- 4. No Borax or other non-FDA approved substances may be used on the hams.
- 5. Exhibitor may sell one (1) Ham at the sale, (providing they are not selling any livestock).
- 6. Sale order: Grand Champion, Reserve Champion.
- 7. White ribbon hams will not be sold in the sale.
- 8. Sell all hams per item, Premium Only.
- 9. Hams will be sold in placing order. In case of a tie, the names will be randomly drawn.

#### **Sheep Show**

Tuesday, July 1st Sheep in place by 4:00 pm Sheep Show 5:00 pm

\*\*\* Online pre-entry for all livestock exhibitors will be \$0 entered by Friday, June 27th at noon.

All livestock entries after that will be \$25 a head.\*\*\*

- 1. Required date of ownership for Breeding Stock is July 1; for Market Lamb it is May 3.
- 2. Each exhibitor will be responsible for his own feed, bedding, equipment, and cleaning of his pen before leaving the fairgrounds. No straw in the Livestock Barn.
- 3. An animal must be shown in at least one class to be eligible to participate in the Rate-of-Gain classes.
- 4. Breeding sheep will show as yearlings or lambs. Base date for breaking classes will be September 1, 2024.
- 5. There will be a class provided for any breed present.
- 6. Point Value: Blue 30, Red 20, White 10
- 7. Breeding Stock to be shown in Breeding Classes should be eligible for registration in their respective breed association.
- 8. Market Lambs must be certified weights by project leader and be recorded on identification sheets. Others must have project leader, FFA Advisor or Veterinary signature on the Sheep I.D. Form and be turned in by May 3 to be eligible for the sale.
- 9. Sheep must have Scrapie Tags
- 10. All livestock exhibitors must observe the health regulations as stated for each livestock division, health papers required.
- 11. Market Lambs weigh-in is optional on May 3, 2025, must have ear tag or tattoo.
- 12. Crossbred ewe lambs will be split by weight.
  - 13. All exhibitors must attend an exhibitor meeting 30 minutes prior to the show.

SHEEP CLASSES	Dorset	Hampshire	Montadale	Suffolk	Southdown	Tunis	Shropshire	Other Purebred	Crossbred
Yearling Ram (between 1&2 years)	40	46	52	58	64	70	76	82	88
Fall Ram Lamb (born between Sept.1 –Dec. 31, 2024)	41	47	53	59	65	71	77	83	89
Ram Lamb (born after Jan. 1, 2025)	42	48	54	60	66	72	78	84	90
Yearling Ewe (between 1&2 years)	43	49	55	61	67	73	79	85	91
Fall Ewe Lamb (born between Sept. 1– Dec. 31, 2024)	44	50	56	62	68	74	80	86	92
Ewe Lamb (born after Jan. 1, 2025)	45	51	57	63	69	75	81	87	93

#### MARKET LAMB CLASSES

Market Lambs - 94 (ewes or wethers born after Sept. 1, 2024). An animal cannot show in both Market & Breeding classes.

PERFORMANCE CLASS (Rate of gain figured from weigh-in date to fair date)

Performance Market Lambs - All Breeds - 95

#### **Home Raised Class**

Any animal whose dam is owned by the exhibitor or a member of the immediate family (father, mother, brother, sister, or legal guardian or grandparents only), at the time of birth, and is born on the local property that is owned or managed by the immediate family of the exhibitor is eligible. The animal must be cared for from birth to exhibition by the exhibitor on the local property. The dam does not have to be owned by the exhibitor/family at the time of breeding. Open to Shelby Co. 4-H or FFA member only Animal must have been shown in a 4H & FFA class to be eligible for the home-raised class.

#### **Goat Show**

Tuesday, July 1 Sheep in place by 4:00 pm Sheep Show 5:00 pm

\*\*\* Online pre-entry for all livestock exhibitors will be \$0 entered by Friday, June 27th at noon.

All livestock entries after that will be \$25 a head.\*\*\*

#### Superintendent – Mitch Schmidt

- 1. All goat must be owned and cared for by the exhibitor prior to May 3, 2025
- 2. All goats with exceptions of wethers, must have been born prior to January 1, 2025.
- 3. Market Goats weigh- in is optional on May 3, 2025, must have an ear tag or tattoo.
- 4. Market Goats must be certified weights by project leader, and be recorded on identification sheets. Others must have project leader, FFA Advisor or Veterinary signature on the Goat I.D. Form and be turned in by May 3 to be in the sale.
- 5. Exhibitors are limited to two entries per class.
- 6. All exhibitors are responsible for having appropriate health papers for all animals.
- 7. Each exhibitor will be responsible for his own feed, bedding, equipment, and cleaning of his pen before leaving the fairgrounds. No Straw in the Barn.
- 8. Each animal may enter in 1 class only.
- 9. Goats must have Scrapie tags.
- 10. Does can show in the market goat show or breeding Class
- 11. All exhibitors must attend an exhibitor meeting 30 minutes prior to the show

Class	DAIRY BREEDS	POINTS	Class	MEAT BREEDS	POINTS
10	Jr Doe - age 12 mos & under	30-20-10	40	Jr Doe - age 12 mos & under	30-20-10
20	Jr Doe - age 13-24 mos	30-20-10	50	Jr Doe - age 13-24 mos	30-20-10
30	Sr Doe - 2 yrs & older	30-20-10	60	Sr Doe - 2 yrs & older	30-20-10
35	Billy Goat 2 yrs & under	30-20-10	65	Billy Goat 2 yrs & under	30-20-10
Class	OTHER BREEDS	POINTS		MARKET GOAT	POINTS
70	Jr Doe - age 12 mos & under	30-20-10	90	Age 4-12 mons	30-20-10
75	Jr Doe - age 13-24 mos	30-20-10	85	Rate of Gain	30-20-10
80	Sr Doe - 2 yrs & older	30-20-10			
85	Billy Goat 2 yrs & under	30-20-10			

Showmanship Class 13 & Under, and 14 & Over

#### Home Raised Class – Shelby Co. 4-H & FFA members only

Any animal whose dam is owned by the exhibitor or a member of the immediate family (father, mother, brother, sister, or legal guardian or grandparents only), at the time of birth, and is born on the local property that is owned or managed by the immediate family of the exhibitor is eligible. The animal must be cared for from birth to exhibition by the exhibitor on the local property. The dam does not have to be owned by the exhibitor/family at the time of breeding. Animal <u>must</u> have been shown in a 4-H or FFA class to be eligible for the home-raised class.

#### **Bucket Calf Show**

Class # 332

Monday, June 30th Calf in place by 4:00 pm Calf Show 6:00 pm

\*\*\* Online pre-entry for all livestock exhibitors will be \$0 entered by Friday, June 27th at noon.

All livestock entries after that will be \$25 a head.\*\*\*

Superintendent: Mitch Schmidt

- 1. Exhibitor must be enrolled in project 4-H Bucket Calf project.
- 2. Exhibitor must be 8-12 years old as of January 1, 2025.
- 3. Calf must be born March 1, 2025 to June 1, 2025.
- 4. Calf must be owned and hand fed by project member since it was two weeks old.
- 5. Calf may be any breed or sex (heifer, steer or bull).
- 6. Calf is not eligible to be shown in other classes (beef or dairy).
- 7. Calf should be broke to lead and be shown by proper method according to breed (beef or dairy).
- 8. Classes will be broken by exhibitor's age if necessary.
- 9. Health Papers Required.
- 10. Criteria for judging:
  - a. 25% Showmanship
  - b. 25% Condition, health and grooming of calf
  - c. 20% Quality of calf (structural, soundness, etc.)
  - d. 30% Knowledge gained (judge will talk with exhibitor)
    - i. Breed
    - ii. Age
    - iii. Feeding practices
    - iv. Growth changes (measurements of height and chest circumferences and/or weight)
    - v. Medicines (vaccinations, worming, etc)
- 11. Each member is limited to no more than 1 calf.
- 12. Bucket Calves are to remain in place in the barn till the conclusion of Beef Show.
- 13. Point value: Blue 12, Red 8, White 4

#### **Beef Show**

Monday, June 30th Calf in place by 4:00 pm Calf Show 6:00 pm

\*\*\* Online pre-entry for all livestock exhibitors will be \$0 entered by Friday, June 27th at noon.

All livestock entries after that will be \$25 a head.\*\*\*

#### Superintendent – Mitch Schmidt

- 1. Steers and Market Heifer will show by weight instead of breed.
- 2. Steers Weigh-in is optional must have ear tags or tattoos on February 17
- 3. Each exhibitor is limited to two entries per class.
- 4. Any questions as to age of breeding animals will be settled by registration papers.
- 5. Crossbred or commercial beef heifer classes are for non-pedigreed animals.
- 6. Each exhibitor will be responsible for his own feed, bedding, equipment, and cleaning of his pen before leaving the fairgrounds.
- 7. Cow & Calf class winners are not eligible to show for Champion Heifer in each breed.
- 8. Point value: Blue 40, Red 30, White 20.
- 9. Breeding stock to be shown in Breeding Classes should be eligible for registration in their respective breed associations.
- 10. Steers and Market Heifer must be shown in at least one class to be eligible to participate in the Rate-of-Gain classes.
- 11. Health Papers Required.
- 12. Same tag # and tag color must be maintained in the steer's ear through the Livestock Sale date.
- 13. All exhibitors must attend an exhibitor meeting 30 minutes prior to the show.

Class Name	Birth Date	Class #	Class Name	Birth Date	Class #
Junior Bull Calf	Jan. 1 - May 1, 2025	199	Late Summer Yearling Heifer	July 1-Aug 31, 2024	207
Senior Bull Calf	Sept 1-Dec 31, 2024	200	Early Summer Yearling Heifer	May 1-June 30, 2024	208
Summer Yearling Bull	May 1-Aug 31, 2024	201	Spring Junior Yearling Heifer	Mar 1-Apr 30, 2024	209
Junior Yearling Bull	Jan 1-April 30, 2024	202	Junior Yearling Heifer	Jan 1-Feb 28, 2024	210
Senior Yearling Bull	Sept 1-Dec. 31, 2023	203	Early Senior Yearling Heifer	Sept 1-Dec 31, 2023	211
Junior Heifer Calf	Jan. 1 - May 1, 2025	204	Cow & Calf	Calf born after Jan 1, 2024 - Cow in Pasture condition	212
Winter Heifer Calf	Nov 1-Dec 31, 2024	205	Market Steer/Heifer		278
Senior Heifer Calf	Sept 1-Oct 31, 2024	206	Steer Rate-of-Gain		279

#### Home Raised Market and Breeding Classes

Any animal whose dam is owned by the exhibitor or a member of the immediate family (father, mother, brother, sister, or legal guardian or grandparents only), at the time of birth, and is born on the local property that is owned or managed by the immediate family of the exhibitor is eligible. The animal must be cared for from birth to exhibition by the exhibitor on the local property. The dam does not have to be owned by the exhibitor/family at the time of breeding. Open to Shelby Co. 4-H or FFA member only. Animal <u>must</u> have been shown in a 4H or FFA class to be eligible for the home-raised class.

#### **Swine Show**

Wednesday, July 2nd Swine in place by 8:00-9:00am Swine Show 10:00 am

\*\*\* Online pre-entry for all livestock exhibitors will be \$0 entered by Friday, June 27th at noon.

All livestock entries after that will be \$25 a head.\*\*\*

Hogs should not be brought in until 8:00 a.m..

Superintendent: Matt Beach Assistant Superintendent: Scot Shively

- 1. Entries should be in place one hour prior to the start of the show.
- 2. All market hogs must be farrowed after December 1, 2024.
- 3. Exhibitors will be limited to two-market animals per species.
- 4. Hogs will be broken into classes according to weight after they arrive on the grounds.
- 5. All swine members must be SMQA Certified to show.
- 6. Point Value: Blue 30, Red 20, White 10.
- 7. No off hogs such as backscars, belly ruptures, etc.
- 8. They must be certified weights by the project leader, and be recorded on identification sheets. Others must have project leader, FFA Advisor or Veterinary signature on the Hog I.D. Form and be turned in by April 5 to be eligible to sell.
- 9. All Market hogs must be ear notched to be eligible to show, ear tags are not acceptable. Need to be ear notched by litter and individual number.
- 10. No cryptorchid will be allowed to show or sell.
- 11. Only water can be sprayed on the hogs.
- 12. Hogs must be shown in at least one class to be eligible to participate in the Rate-Of-Gain class
- 13. Each exhibitor will be responsible for his own feed, bedding, equipment, & cleaning of his pen before leaving the fairgrounds. No straw in the livestock barn!!
- 14. Exhibitors must observe the health regulations as stated for each division, Health papers required.
- 15. All Market Hogs shown at the fair must be taken home by the exhibitors after the sale.
- 16. All exhibitors must attend an exhibitor meeting 30 minutes prior to the show

Questions call Matt Beach: 573-881-0484

#### **MARKET CLASS**

Market Hog 180

Rate-of-gain 181

Animal must have been shown in market hog class 180 to be eligible for the home-raised class.

#### Home Raised Class

Any animal whose dam is owned by the exhibitor & grandparents or a member of the immediate family (father, mother, brother, sister, or legal guardian only), at the time of birth, and is born on the local property that is owned or managed by the immediate family of the exhibitor is eligible. The animal must be cared for from birth to exhibition by the exhibitor on the local property. The dam does not have to be owned by the exhibitor/family at the time of breeding. Open to Shelby Co. 4-H or FFA member only.

#### **Rabbit Show**

June 30th

# Rabbits in place by 7:30 am Rabbit Show Immediately following Poultry Show

\*\*\* Online pre-entry for all livestock exhibitors will be \$0 entered by Friday, June 27th at noon.

All livestock entries after that will be \$25 a head.\*\*\*

Superintendent: Barbie Parrish

- 1. Each exhibitor is limited to two entries per class
- 2. Entries in place ½ hour before judging time.
- 3. Exhibitors need to have ownership of the animal by June 1, 2025
- 4. Rabbits must not have any ear mites, mange or crusty eyes

POINT VALUE: Blue - 6, Red - 4, White - 2.

### Rabbit Classes:

	Fancy Breeds	Commercial/Meat Breeds
Senior Buck	151	161
Senior Doe	152	162
Intermediate Buck (6-8 month old)	NA	163
Intermediate Doe (6-8 month old)	NA	164
Junior Buck (animals under 6 months of age)	155	165
Junior Doe (animals under 6 months of age)	156	166

#186 Meat Pen of 3 Fryers (Pen of 3, 69 days and under should not weigh over 5 pounds each)

Only entries in class #186 are eligible to sell in the Market Livestock Sale.

Jr Showmanship Class - 8-12 yr

• Champion (includes interview with the judge)

Sr. Showmanship Class - 13 & over

• Champion (includes interview with the judge)

Grand & Reserve Champion Rabbit

#### **Poultry Show**

Monday, June 30th Poultry in place by 7:30 am Poultry Show 8:30 pm

\*\*\* Online pre-entry for all livestock exhibitors will be \$0 entered by Friday, June 27th at noon.

All livestock entries after that will be \$25 a head.\*\*\*

Superintendent: Barbie Parrish

- 1. Each exhibitor is limited to two entries per class
- 2. Entries in place ½ hour before judging time.
- 3. Exhibitors need to have ownership of the animal by June 1, 2025, This pertains to Breeding Classes also.

POINT VALUE: Blue - 6, Red - 4, White - 2.

#### Poultry Classes:

Large Fowl:		Bantams:		
140	Old Pen (1 cock and 2 hens)	240	Old Pen (1 cock and 2 hens)	
141	Young Pen (1 cockerel & 2 pullets)	241	Young Pen (1 cockerel & 2 pullets)	
142	Cock (male bird more than 1 year old)	242	Cock (male bird more than 1 year old)	
143	Cockerel (male bird less than 1 year old)	243	Cockerel (male bird less than 1 year old)	
144	Hen (female more than 1 year old)	244	Hen (female more than 1 year old)	
145	Pullet (female less than 1 year old)	245	Pullet (female less than 1 year old)	
Turkeys:		Ducks and/or Geese:		
440	Pen (1 Male & 2 Female)	342	One male	
442	Tom	344	One Female	
444	Hen	340	One male & two females (Pen)	

- Grand Champion Bird
- Reserve Champion Bird

456 Pen of 3 Fryers (Meat type Poultry Only) under 49 days old & minimum of 3 lbs.

- Champion Meat Pen of 3
- Reserve Meat Pen of 3

Jr Showmanship Class - 8-12 yr

- Champion (includes interview with the judge)
- Sr. Showmanship Class 13 & over
  - Champion (includes interview with the judge)

# **Clover Kid Small Animal Show**

Monday, June 30th Show 8:00 am

# \*\*\* Must be preregistered by June 26 to participate\*\*\* https://forms.gle/OTvHM2JNv79z7Bts8

Clover Kids are encouraged to experience a wide range of activities. Learning about and enjoying small animals is one of the many opportunities children can have in our Shelby county Clover Kids project. We will be having a small animal show especially designed with Clover Kids ages 5-7 in mind. Below is a list of approved small animals and policies to help ensure that children and volunteers have safe and meaningful experiences with these animals.

- Amphibians: Frogs, toads
- Brids
- Cavies: Guinea pigs, gerbils, hamsters
- Cats
- Chinchillas
- Dogs
- Fish
- Hedgehogs
- Lizards
- Rabbits
- Mice
- Snakes

# Small Animal safety policies:

- No wildlife allowed follows Department of Conservation rules as specified in the Wildlife Code of Missouri.
- All animals must be caged, leashed, and/or contained as appropriate and manageable by the child during Clover Kids meetings and events.
- Parent or guardian must be present with his or her child(ren) when animals are involved.